nderson@ifmklaw.com

IFMK Law, Ltd.
650 Dundee Road, Ste 475
* Northbrook; Hlinois 60062

April 29, 2025

Myles Spence

Dear Myles Spence:

Thank you for writing to Parkland College (the College) with your request for information
pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On April 28, 2025, you requested the following documents related to your time as a student
enrolled in the aviation program between 2019 and 2021:

Complete Spring 2019 billing statement
Student Guide in effect on lanuary 14, 2019
Aircraft Operations Manuals 2019-2021

Manuver Standardizations
Additional/clarified information regarding Instructor Kuey, unrelated to an unknown
incident
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We have enclosed copies of the documents responsive to your request to the extent they
were notincluded in the documents previously provided to you through your prior April
2025 FOIAs. See enclosed Parkland 000735-0011186.

With regard to item 1, during the Spring 2019 semaster, the College was still using a
Dispatch Director server that is now offline. Therefore, the information you are requesting is
no longer available in the same format as the later semesters. A Spring 2019 AV| 101 flight
detail report is enclosed in addition to the statement summary previously provided to you.

With regard to item 2, the College used the Flight Instructor Guide and Student Guide as
separate documents in lieu of the “Academic & Operations Manual” during the 2018-2019
academic year. Those documents are enclosed.

You have a right to have the denial of your request reviewed by the Public Access Counselor
{PAC) at the Office of the Attorney General. 5 JLCS 140/9.5(a). You can file your Request for
Review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor



Office of the Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Fax: 217-782-1396

E-mail: public.access@ilag.gov

You also have the right to seel judicial review of your denial by filing a lawsuit in the State
circuit court. 51LCS 140/11.

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar
days of the date of this denial letter. 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a). Please note that you must include a
copy of your original FOIA request and this denial letter when filing a Request for Review
with the PAC.

Very truly yours,
IFMK LAW, Ltd.

TN

Hasti Anderson



